UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMME

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service

PO. Box 21668

Juneau, Alaska 99802-1668

November 23, 2004

David C. Miller

Division Administrator

U. S. Department of Transportation
Federal Highway Administration
Alaska Division

P. O. Box 21648

Juneau, Alaska 99802

RE: Cooperating Agenéy Agreement

Dear Mr. Miller:

NMFS’s primary point of contact for this project is Cindy Hartmann of our Habitat Conservation
Division. Cindy will coordinate internally with the Protected Resources Division and other
NFEMS staff as necessary in the EIS process. If you have any questions regarding our comments
please contact Cindy Hartmann at (907)586-7585 or at cindy.hartmann @noaa.gov.

Sincerely,

o

o

b M :
ame§ W. Ralsiger

Administrator, Alaska Region

cc: FHWA, Edrie Vinison, Juneau
AKDOT&PF, Andy Hughes, Juneau
Janet Hall Schempf, ADF&G, (P.O. Box 25526, Juneau, AK 99802-5526)
USFWS, EPA, ADEC, ADNR/OHMP
NMFS, PRD, Kaja Brix




